From:

Devon Archer darcher@rosemontcapital.com [

Subject: Fwd: 6 points
Date: April 21,2015 at 12:06 PM

To:

Hunter Biden hbiden@rosemontseneca.com

FYI...see below and let's discuss.
Adam is meeting with T Friday.

Devon D. Archer
646 436 3745

Begin forwarded message:

From: Adam Waldman <awaldman@theendeavorgroup.com>

Date: April 21, 2015 at 11:31:21 AM EDT

To: "darcher@rosemontcapital.com" <darcher@rosemontcapital.com>
Subject: 6 points

Devon, the points | will communicate in person are as follows:
1. YT has provided tainted, incorrect information to further her own agenda. | have other concrete examples of this.

2. The case is weak and ultimately, and perhaps as soon as next week, a loser. Moreover, Austria at the highest levels has zero
enthusiasm for its continuation.

3. There is a desire particularly among his US advisors to file a damage claim against the U.S. and generally to engage in an ugly
PR fight that is in no one's interests. DF is opposed to that approach, and would instead like to pursue dialogue and engagement
with US regarding Ukraine's future.

4. AMU will play an important and constructive role in Ukraine's recovery. | will detail minister and BHL involvement, and soon some
US involvement.

5. The guy is a kingmaker in his country and will continue to be despite YT's efforts.

6. The only ask is that an introductory meeting be arranged in Vienna between some designee of the USG and DF. This could then

lead to closer communication from him about his intentions and direction in his country.
-A
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